

Campus- Wide Health & Safety Committee

August 26, 2021 – 10:00 am

Minutes

Welcome & Introductions

- Meeting began at 10:00am.
- Members present: M. Williams, J. Scheffler, O. Faynor, S. Milton, L. Broussard, B. Cuaros, K. Ha,
 S. Rainwater, L. Ware. P. Nasr

Minutes Review

• The minutes were approved from the meeting in

Regular Business

- Michael air purifiers
- Jonathon got C.A.R.E.S funding approval for HEPA filters air purifiers for the classrooms and offices. Lead time seems to be the trouble because massive supply chain is backed up currently.
- Nasr Will a campus wide announcement be made when they arrive? Unit 3 members have been inquiring about the air purifiers.
- Jonathon confirms announcement will be made to the campus.
- Michael in relation to the Protexus Sprayer training. Campus was able to procure 4 more
 Protexus Sprayer so we can outfit every custodian with Protexus Sprayer. We will need to make
 sure every custodian is trained on it. Deon was made aware, however, is currently out this
 week.
- Jonathon funding for 50 more sprayers, so the campus will have plenty of back ups
- Michael discussion b/w Jonathon and Deon are working on general training for cleaning.
 Campus got funding approved to make a video for the training session for facilities related to COVID protocols.
- Michael ergonomic and injury prevention form was sent out to all MPPs. Managers can apply for funding for support through EHS
- Michael the fire sticks were removed off campus, the deadline was Aug 31st, 2001.
- Jonathon confirms that that they were removed.

COVID 19

- Michael address that we are in week 1
- Nasr asked Michael if he has any info on COVID in respect to other campuses in the CSU system.
 Does Michael have discussions with his counterparts in relation to COVID. It has been mentioned at other campuses that they have had difficulty with the Delta Variant.
- Michael CSUDH and LA area is doing great. San Diego state is having more difficulty. Testing has been ramped up, especially with students moving back into housing, 1100 people are planning to get tested overall. Michael reviews charts with committee related to COVID19 cases around



- the CSU system.
- Michael school in general K-12 are supposed to be wearing mask. Mask wearing for Higher Ed is based on county.
- Kiem How are we going to keep track of enforcement of mask wearing on campus? Khiem has seen higher management not wear mask and go from floor to floor.
- Michael has gone all the way to the president's office multiple times over accountability on people wearing mask. Has yet to see discipline used as an option.
- Shaun there is no written disciplinary action. We should be able to have options as far as directing people where to get a mask on campus if they forgot theirs.
- Khiem asked if disciplinary action could be an option.
- Lee had mask available at her table in front of the II building for those who had forgotten. Sometimes people may have an incident that
- Michael Work Control can be called to provided face mask. Additionally, we do have locations around campus that do provide such as the police department, athletics, etc.
- Nasr Asked Michael if two other campuses have had similar returned back to campus like CSUDH. San Diego is back at 20% population like CSUDH.

W/C Claims

Shaun mentioned that there were 4 claims in July, all unit 5, 3 custodial and 1 grounds worker. First claim, custodian slip and fell and injured their knee. Second claim, custodian was sent to clean area. Had concern of area to be cleaned, however, custodian wasn't exposed to anything and was cleared. Custodian who cleaning in the gym and trip over the bleachers injuring their right side, shoulder, and back. Lastly, grounds worker who was standing over a ballot box and was attacked bees.

Metrics

- Michael presents data and explains the skewness of chart because it's the start of the new fiscal year.
- Shaun be cautious, mindful, stay safe, and safety first.

Open Forum

- Michael asked Kiem if we have a replacement for unit 9 to include them in the meeting.
- Kiem mentioned he did have someone for unit 9, however, will get back to Michael. Additionally, asked about HVAC around campus.
- Kiem had a member asked him about when the HVAC is serviced, is there any poster with the information of when the system was serviced and who serviced it. Like the elevators who have that proof or certification granting it operational.
- Michael mentioned there is no regulation that a certification must be post it.
- Jonathon mentioned there is an excel spreadsheet with that data.
- Shaun mentioned that it was talked about in earlier meeting that an announcement would go out about the HVAC system being changed, similar to the asbestos announcement that goes out.
- Khiem suggesting that it should be posted it on a site.
- Jonathon will be posting the information for HVAC on the facilities site.
- Benjamin any training on mold? Larry took pictures of the area (restroom) and was going to talk to Michael about it.
- Michael there is general training, however, we would prefer to test it.